VALDOSTA STATE UNIVERSITY ACADEMIC COMMITTEE MINUTES March 6, 2023

The Academic Committee of the Valdosta State University Faculty Senate met University Center Rose Room, Monday, March 6, 2023. Dr. Sharon Gravett, Associate Provost for Academic Affairs, presided.

Members Present: Ms. Chalise Ludlow, Dr. Carol Glen, Dr. Kristy Litster, Dr. Anurag Dasgupta, Dr. Cynthia Tori (Proxy Dr. Zulal Denaux), Mr. Ken Smith, Ms. Chalise Ludlow (Proxy Dr. Laurel Yu), Dr. Deborah Briihl, Dr. Carol Glen (Proxy Dr. Mandi Bailey), Dr. Colette Drouillard, Mr. Brian Williams, Dr. Jan Drake, Dr. Cynthia Tori, Dr. Kelly Mathis, Ms. Tera Ray (Proxy Ms. Catherine Bowers), and Ms Tera Ray.

Members Absent: Dr. Lois Bellflowers, Dr. Zulal Denaux, Dr. Laurel Yu, Mr. Tommy Crane, Dr. Mandi Bailey, Dr. Ophelie Desmet, Dr. Lisa Batten, Dr. R. Paul Mihail, and Ms. Catherine Bowers.

Catalog Editor: Dr. Jane Kinney.

Visitors Present: Dr. Debra Gresham, Dr. Emma Kostopolus, Dr. Barney Rickman, Dr. Heather Kelley, Dr. Joseph Robbins, Dr. Keith Lee, Dr. Mark Smith, Dr. Hanae Kanno, Dr. Michael Black, Dr. Natalie Kuhlmann, Dr. Ray Elson, Dr. Ellis Heath, Dr. A. J. Ramirez, Dr. Ben Harper.

The Minutes of the February 13, 2023 meeting were approved by email on February 17, 2023. (pages 1-5).

A. Graduate School

1. Revised Graduate School Application procedures was approved effective Fall Semester 2023. (pages 6-8).

B. College of Nursing and Health Sciences

- 1. Revised department narrative for the MSN was approved effective Fall Semester 2023. (pages 9-11).
- 2. Revised degree narrative for the DNP Opt-out Option was approved effective Fall Semester 2023. (pages 12-14).

C. College of the Arts

- 1. Revised degree requirements for the BFA in Dance was approved effective Fall Semester 2023. (pages 15-17).
- 2. New course, Music (MUSC) 5821, "Voce Vita", (VOCE VITA) 1 credit hour, 0 lecture hours, 3 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2023. (pages 18-19).

D. College of Science and Mathematics

- 1. Revised requirements for the BS in Computer Science Cyber Security Track was approved effective Fall Semester 2023. (pages 20-22).
- 2. Revised requirements for the BS in Computer Information Systems Cyber Security Track was approved effective Fall Semester 2023. (pages 23-25).
- 3. Revised prerequisites, Computer Science (CS) 2620, "Discrete Structures", (DISCRETE STRUCTURES 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2023. (pages 26-27).

<u>E.</u> College of Humanities and Social Sciences

- 1. Revised college narrative was approved effective Fall Semester 2023. (pages 28-32).
- 2. Revised narrative for the MA in History was approved effective Fall Semester 2023. (pages 33-35).
- 3. New track for the MPA Accelerated Track was approved effective Fall Semester 2023. (pages 36-38).
- 4. Revised requirements for the MPA was approved effective Fall Semester 2023. (pages 39-40).

- Revised course credit hours and description, Public Administration (PADM) 7210, "Internship in Public Administration", (INTERN IN PUBLIC ADMIN – 3 credit hours, 0 lecture hour, 6 lab hours, and 6 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2023. (pages 41-42).
- 6. Revised course title, credit hours, prerequisites, and description, Public Administration (PADM) 7900, "Capstone in Public Administration", (PADM CAPSTONE 3 credit hours, 0 lecture hour, 3 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2023. (pages 43-44).
- 7. Revised requirements for the minor in Women's and Gender Studies was approved effective Fall Semester 2023. (pages 45-47).
- 8. New course, Women's and Gender Studies (WGST) 6600, "Capstone in Public Administration", (WGST Special Topics 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hour, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2023 with the description changed to read An intensive study.... (pages 48-49).
- 9. Revised title and description WGST 4280 were removed from the packet it was previously approved. (pages 50-51)
- 10. Deactivation of WGST 4261, 4262, 4270 and 3030 was removed from the packet it was previously approved (pages 52-53).
- 11. New track for the BS in Criminal Justice Accelerated Undergraduate-to-Graduate was approved effective Fall Semester 2023. (pages 54-58)
- 12. New track for the MS in Criminal Justice Administration Accelerated Track was approved effective Fall Semester 2023. (pages 59-62).
- 13. Revised requirements for the BS in Criminal Justice was approved effective Fall Semester 2023. (pages 63-65).
- 14. Revised prerequisites for CRJU 330, 3310, 3401, 3600, 3700, 4100, 4200 and 4400 was approved effective Fall Semester 2023. (pages 66-68).
- 15. Revised narrative for the MA in English was approved effective Fall Semester 2023. (pages 69-75).
- 16. Revised narrative for the MA in English for Language Arts Teachers and degree requirements was approved effective Fall Semester 2023. (pages 76-82).
- 17. Revised requirements for the Certificate for Teaching College of English (Face-to-Face Option) was approved effective Fall Semester 2023. (pages 83-86).
- 18. Revised course number ENGL 3500 was removed from the packet it was previously approved. (pages 87-88).
- 19. Revised title, and description ENGL 3060 was removed from the packet it was previously approved. (pages 89-91).
- 20. New Track for the BS in Organizational Leadership Accelerated Undergraduate- to-Graduate was approved effective Fall Semester 2023. (pages 343-347).
- 21. New Track for the BA in Political Science Accelerated Undergraduate-to-Graduate was approved effective Fall Semester 2023. (pages 348-352).

F. College of Education and Human Services

- 1. New course, Communication Sci & Disorders (CSD) 2000, "Experiential Learning", (EXPLEARN) 0 credit hour, 0 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 0 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2023 with the description changed to read ..."Unsatisfactory". A zero-credit...audiology. Students will complete 4.... (pages 92-93).
- 2. Revised degree requirements for the BSED in Communication Disorders was approved effective Fall Semester 2023. (pages 94-98).
- 3. Revised narrative for the MED in Adult and Career Education Career and Technical Education track was approved effective Fall Semester 2023. (pages 99-101).
- 4. Revised narrative and degree requirements for the MED in Higher Education Leadership was approved effective Fall Semester 2023. (pages 102-104).

- 5. Revised narrative for the EDS in Educational Leadership and the deactivation of the Tier 1 Certification track was approved effective Fall Semester 2023. (pages 105-108).
- 6. Revised narrative and degree requirements for the MSW was approved effective Fall Semester 2023 with SOWK 7826 added an elective to do the degree requirements. (pages 109-118).
- New course, Social Work (SOWK) 7826, "Perspectives in Substance Use and Mental Health", (PERS UB USE MENTAL HEALTH – 3 credit hours, 0 lecture hour, 3 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2023. (pages 119-120).
- 8. Revised SOWK courses was approved effective Fall Semester 203. (pages 121-123).
 - a. Revised course prerequisites, Social Work (SOWK) 7000, "Independent Study in Social Work", (INDEP STUDY SOWK 3 credit hours, 0 lecture hour, 3 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2023. (page 121).
 - Revised course prerequisites, Social Work (SOWK) 7322, "Program Development for Human Services", (PROG DEVT HUMAN SERVICES 3 credit hours, 0 lecture hour, 3 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2023. (page 121).
 - c. Revised course prerequisites and title, Social Work (SOWK) 7611, "Advanced Social Work Practicum and Seminar I", (ADV SOWK PRACTICUM/SEMINAR I – 3 credit hours, 0 lecture hour, 3 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2023. (page 121).
 - d. Revised course prerequisites and title, Social Work (SOWK) 7612, "Advanced Social Work Practicum and Seminar II", (ADV SOWK PRACTICUM/SEMINAR II 3 credit hours, 0 lecture hour, 3 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2023. (page 121).
 - e. Revised course prerequisites, and credit hours, Social Work (SOWK) 7830, "Social Work Practice in Mental Health", (SOWK PRACTICE MENTAL HEALTH 3 credit hours, 0 lecture hour, 3 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2023. (page 122).
 - f. Revised course prerequisites, and description, Social Work (SOWK) 7910, "Advanced Cognitive Behavioral Therapy", (ADV CT 3 credit hours, 0 lecture hour, 3 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2023. (page 122).
- 9. Deactivation of SOWK 6001, 6003, 6202, 6600, 6610, 6710 and 7630 was approved effective Fall Semester 2023. (pages 124-125).
- 10. New course, Education (EDUC) 3110, "Integrating Technology in Education", (ED TECH INGEGRATION 2 credit hours, 2 lecture hour, 0 lab hours, and 2 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2023 with the description changed to read Prerequisites: EDUC 2999 and minimum undergraduate GPA of 2.75. A study integrating technology into the curriculum. The course focuses on advancing a learner's systematic, progressive migration to a student-centered, technology-empowered classroom. (pages 126-127).
- Revised course prerequisites, Kinesiology/Physical Education (KSPE) 8420, "Foundations of Sports Coaching and Theory", (FOUND COAHC THEORY – 3 credit hours, 0 lecture hour, 3 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Summer Semester 2023. (pages 128-129).
- 12. Revised degree requirements for the BSED in American Sign Language/English Interpreting was approved effective Fall Semester 2023. (pages 130-132).
- 13. Revised narrative and degree requirements for the BSED in Elementary Education Face-to-Face was approved effective Fall Semester 2023. (pages 133-136).
- 14. Revised course prerequisites, Elementary Education (ELED) 4502, "Teaching Math Methods for Elementary Ed Part II", (TEACHING MATH METHODS PART II– 3 credit hours, 0 lecture hour, 3 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2023. (pages 137-138).
- 15. Revised course prerequisites, Elementary Educ Special Educ (ELES) 3210, "Introduction to the Management of Learning Environments", (INTRO MGMT LRN ENVIRONMENTS– 3 credit hours, 0 lecture hour, 3 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Summer Semester 2023. (pages 139-140).
- 16. Revised course prerequisites, Literacy (LITR) 3120, "Early Literacy", (EARLY LITERACY– 3 credit hours, 0 lecture hour, 3 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Summer Semester 2023. (pages 141-142).
- 17. Revised course prerequisites, Literacy (LITR) 3130, "Developing Literacy", (DEVELOPING LITERACY 3 credit hours, 0

lecture hour, 3 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2023. (pages 143-144).

- Revised degree requirements for the BA in History Education Track, BSED in Secondary Education History Track, BA in English – Education Track, and the BSED in Secondary Education – English Track was approved effective Fall Semester 2023. (pages 145-154).
- 19. Revised narrative for the BSED in Secondary Education (pages 155-172).
 - a. Revised narrative for the BSED in Secondary Education (excluding dual degrees) was approved effective Fall Semester 2023. (pages 155-157).
 - b. Revised requirements for the BSED in Secondary Education Biology was approved effective Fall Semester 2023. (pages 157-158).
 - c. Revised requirements for the BSED in Secondary Education Chemistry was approved effective Fall Semester 2023. (pages 158-160).
 - d. Deactivation of the BSED in Secondary Education Earth-Space Science was approved effective Fall Semester 2023. (pages 160-161).
 - e. Revised requirements for the BSED in Secondary Education English was approved effective Fall Semester 2023. (pages 161-163).
 - f. Revised requirements for the BSED in Secondary Education History was approved effective Fall Semester 2023. (pages 164-165).
 - g. Revised requirements for the BSED in Secondary Education Physics was approved effective Fall Semester 2023. (pages 165-166).
 - h. Revised requirements for the BSED in Secondary Education Political Science was approved effective Fall Semester 2023. (pages 166-168).
- 20. Revised narrative and degree requirements for the MAT in Middle Grades Education and the MAT in Secondary Education was approved effective Fall Semester 2023. (pages 173-178).
- 21. Revised credit hours, Secondary Education (SEED) 4610, "Secondary Education Practicum I", (PRACTICUM I SED 2 credit hours, 0 lecture hour, 2 lab hours, and 2 contact hours), was approved effective Summer Semester 2023. (pages 179-180).
- 22. Revised requirements for the BSED in Special Education Deaf-of-Hearing was approved effective Fall Semester 2023. (pages 181-184).
- 23. Revised narrative and degree requirements for the BSED in Middle Grades Education was approved effective Fall Semester 2023. (pages 185-189).
- 24. Revised course title, Middle Grades Education (MGED) 3990, "Development and Education of the Middle Grades Student", (DEVELOPMENT/EDUCATOIN MGE STU 3 credit hours, 2 lecture hour, 2 lab hours, and 4 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2023. (pages 190-191).

G. College of Business Administration

- 1. Revised college narrative was approved effective Fall Semester 2023. (pages 192-193).
- 2. Revised department narrative for the Department of Economics, Finance, and Healthcare Administration was approved effective Fall Semester 2023. (pages 194-195).
- 3. Revised narrative for the BBA in Finance was approved effective Fall Semester 2023. (pages 196-197).
- 4. Revised requirements for the BBA in Finance Area F was approved effective Fall Semester 2023. (pages 198-199).
- 5. Revised narrative for the BBA in Applied Economics was approved effective Fall Semester 2023. (pages 200-202).
- 6. Revised requirements for the BBA in Applied Economics Area F was approved effective Fall Semester 2023. (pages 203-204).
- New course, Data Science (DATA) 2000, "Information Systems and Data Transformation in Business", (INFO SYS & DATA TRANSFORM BUS – 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hour, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2023 with the description changed to read – An introduction to how...decision-making, and to the use.... (pages 205-206).
- 8. New course, Data Science (DATA) 3200H, "Data Visualizations and Analytics Honors", (DATA VISUAL & HONORS 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hour, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2023 with the description

changed to read - An introduction to how...decision-making, and to the use.... (pages 207-208).

- New course, FinTech Academy (FTA) 3100, "Introduction to Data Analytics", (INTRO TO DATA ANALYSIS 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hour, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2023 with the description changed to read – An introduction to a variety.... (pages 209-210).
- 10. New course, FinTech Academy (FTA) 3200, "Data Visualization and Analytics", (DATA VISUALIZATION & ANALYTICS 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hour, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2023. (pages 211-212).
- 11. New course, FinTech Academy (FTA) 3360, "Advanced Financial management with Digital Transformation", (ADV FIN MGNT DIGITAL TRANSFORM 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hour, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2023 with the description changed to read ...managerial finance, including investment... (pages 213-214).
- New course, FinTech Academy (FTA) 4000, "Data Analysis in Finance and Economics", (DATA ANALYSIS IN FIN AND ECON – 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hour, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2023 with the description changed to read – An introduction to…research paper, including data sources---empirical research, and basic.... (pages 215-216).
- 13. Revised course description, Data Science (DATA) 3200, "Data Visualizations and Analytics", (DATA VISUALIZATIONS 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hour, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2023. (pages 217-218).
- 14. Revised course description, Finance (FIN) 4980, "Finance Internship", (FINANCE INTERNSHIP 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hour, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2023 with the description changed to read ...employer evaluation is required. ... (pages 219-220).
- 15. Revised course description, and prerequisite, Economics (ECON) 4980, "Economics Internship", (ECONOMICS INTERNSHIP 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hour, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2023 with the description changed to read ...employer evaluation is required. ... (pages 221-222).
- 16. Revised course description, and prerequisite, Healthcare Administration (HCAD) 4980, "Internship in Healthcare Administration", (HEALTHCARE ADMIN INTERNSHIP 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hour, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2023 with the description changed to read ...employer evaluation is required. ... (pages 223-224).
- 17. New certificate in Healthcare Administration was approved effective Fall Semester 2023. (pages 225-226).
- 18. Information Notification of Certificate Healthcare Administration was noted (page 227)
- 19. Revised requirements for the minor in Healthcare Administration was approved effective Fall Semester 2023. (pages 228-230).
- 20. New minor in International Business was approved effective Fall Semester 2023 with b) changed to IB 4980. (pages 231-232).
- 21. Deactivation of ECON 3710, 3850, 4640, FIN 3370, 3460, 4310, and 4360 was approved effective Fall Semester 2023. (pages 233-234).
- 22. Deactivation of the BBA in Healthcare Administration was approved effective Fall Semester 2023. (pages 235-236).
- 23. Deactivation of the BBA in International Business was approved effective Fall Semester 2023. (pages 237-238).
- 24. Deactivation of BUSA 1105 was approved effective Fall Semester 2023. (pages 239-240).
- 25. Revised narrative for the BBA in Accounting was approved effective Fall Semester 2023. (pages 241-243).
- 26. Revised requirements for the BBA in Accounting Area F was approved effective Fall Semester 2023. (pages 244-245).
- 27. Revised senior college curriculum for the BBA in Accounting was approved effective Fall Semester 2023. (pages 246-248).
- 28. New course, Accounting (ACCT) 3000, "Data Analytics in Accounting", (DATA ANALYTICS IN ACCOUNTING 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hour, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2023. (pages 249-250).
- 29. Revised course description, Accounting (ACCT) 4980, "Accounting Internship", (ACCOUNTING INTERNSHIP 3 credit

hours, 3 lecture hour, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2023 with the description changed to read ... employer evaluation is required. ... (pages 251-252).

- 30. Deactivation of ACCT 3203 and 4400 was approved effective Fall Semester 2023. (pages 253-254).
- 31. Revised narrative and requirements for the MACC was approved effective Fall Semester 2023. (page 255-257).
- 32. New course, Master of Accountancy (MACC) 7010, "Financial Fundamentals", (FINANCIAL FUNDAMENTALS 0 credit hours, 0 lecture hour, 0 lab hours, and 0 contact hours), was approved effective Summer Semester 2023 with the description changed to Prerequisite to the Summer Accounting Institute. This study fundamental concepts of introductory financial accounting. Only students wishing to gain entry to the Summer Accounting Institute should enroll in this course. (pages 258-259).
- 33. New course, Master of Accountancy (MACC) 7020, "Summer Accounting Institute", (SUMMER ACCOUNTING INSTITUTE 9 credit hours, 9 lecture hour, 0 lab hours, and 9 contact hours), was approved effective Summer Semester 2023 with the description changed to A study of the fundamentals of financial accounting, cost accounting, tax, and auditing. Designed for non-accounting undergraduate degree major or those from a non-AACSB program needing special accounting knowledge prior to beginning regular MACC courses. The course is given over a 12-week period in the summer. (pages 260-261).
- New course, Master of Accountancy (MACC) 7120, "Financial Statement Analysis", (FINANCIAL STATEMENT ANALYSIS

 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hour, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Summer Semester 2023. (pages 262-263).
- Revised course prerequisites, Master of Accountancy (MACC) 7220, "Consolidations and Partnership Accounting", (CONSLDTNS & PARTNERSHIP ACCTNG – 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hour, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2023. (pages 264-265).
- 36. Revised course prerequisites, Master of Accountancy (MACC) 7600, "Accounting Research", (ACCOUNTING RESEARCH 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hour, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2023. (pages 266-267).
- Revised course description, Master of Accountancy (MACC) 7980, "Accounting Internship", (ACCOUNTING INTERNSHIP 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hour, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2023 with the description changed to read ...and an employer evaluation is required.... (pages 268-269).
- Revised course title and prerequisites, Master of Accountancy (MACC) 7700, "Advanced Managerial Accounting/Data Analytics", (ADV MANAGERIAL ACCT/DATA ANALY – 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hour, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2023. (pages 270-271).
- 39. Deactivation of MACC 7453 was approved effective Fall Semester 2023. (pages 272-273).
- 40. Deactivation of MACC 7700 was approved effective Summer Semester 2023. (pages 274-275).
- 41. Revised narrative for the MBA was approved effective Fall Semester 2023. (pages 276-277).
- 42. Revised certificate narrative, new certificates in Business Fundamentals, Financial Management, Business Analytics, Marketing Decision Marking, Strategic Leadership was approved effective Fall Semester 2023. (pages 278-282).
- 43. New course, Master of Business Administration (MBA) 7020, "Financial Accounting for Managers", (FINANCIAL ACCT MANAGERS – 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hour, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Summer Semester 2023 with the description changed to read - Understanding, interpret, and analyze financial information in decision for managers. (pages 283-284).
- 44. New course, Master of Business Administration (MBA) 7680, "Data Mining", (DATA MINING 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hour, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2023. (pages 285-286).
- 45. Revised course prerequisites, Master of Business Administration (MBA) 7030, "Managerial Accounting", (MANAGERIAL ACCOUNTING 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hour, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2023. (pages 287-288).
- 46. Revised course prerequisites, Master of Business Administration (MBA) 7350, "Managerial Finance", (MANAGERIAL FINANCE 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hour, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2023. (pages

289-290).

- 47. Revised narrative for the Department of Management and Marketing was approved effective Fall Semester 2023. (pages 291-292).
- 48. Revised requirements for the BBA in General Business Area F was approved effective Fall Semester 2023. (pages 293-294).
- 49. Revised requirements for the BBA in Management and eDegree Management Area F was approved effective Fall Semester 2023. (pages 295-296).
- 50. Revised narrative for the BBA in Management was approved effective Fall Semester 2023. (pages 297-298).
- 51. Revised requirements for the BBA in Marketing was approved effective Fall Semester 2023. (pages 299-301).
- 52. Revised requirements for the BBA in Management was approved effective Fall Semester 2023. (pages 302-304).
- 53. Revised requirements for the BBA in Marketing was approved effective Fall Semester 2023. (pages 305-306).
- 54. Revised course description, Business Administration (BUSA) 2100, "Applied Business Statistics", (APPLIED BUSINESS STATISTICS 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hour, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2023 with the description changed to read Prerequisite: MATH 1101 or higher. Applications of basic statistical concepts to business environments. Applications of basic statistical concepts to business environments. Topics include data analysis, visualization, measures of central tendency and spread, probability distributions, simple linear regression, confidence intervals, and hypothesis testing. Business examples and applicants are the foundation of instruction. Software is used to analyze data and produce results. (pages 307-308).
- 55. Revised course description, Management (MGNT) 3400, "Supply Chain Management", (SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hour, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2023. (pages 309-310).
- 56. Revised course description, Management (MGNT) 3910, "Small Business Management", (SMALL BUSINESS MANAGEMENT – 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hour, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2023 with the description changed to read - Prerequisites: MGNT 3250, and MKTG 3050 with a grade of "C" or better. Fundamentals of small business management and operations. Topics explored include the legal and operating ramifications involved in the selection of a business purchase or start as well as formal strategic planning inclusive of operational, financial, marketing, and human resources needs.. (pages 311-312).
- 57. Revised course description, Management (MGNT) 4700, "Quality Management", (QUALITY MANAGEMENT 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hour, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2023 with the description changed to read Prerequisite: MGNT 3250 with a grade of "C" or better. A study of fundamentals and principles of quality management and Six Sigma methodologies addressing topics such as quality philosophies, total quality management, statistical methods, process improvement, and Six Sigma. (pages 313-314).
- 58. Revised course description, Management (MGNT) 4800, "International Management", (INTERNATIONAL MANGAMENT 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hour, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2023 with the description changed to read Pre or co-requisite: MGNT 3250. An overview of the impact of globalization on contemporary markets, focuses on the integration of differing cultural, geographic, and legal systems between trading partners. The topics includes cross-cultural communication, differences in labor laws, the influence of labor unions, preferences for leadership styles, tactics in negotiation, and important precursors for organizational effectiveness. (pages 315-316).
- 59. Revised course title, and description, Marketing (MKTG) 4900, "Marketing Strategy", (MARKETING STRATEGY 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hour, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2023 with the description changed to read ... A capstone course helping...Business courses and focuses on... (pages 317-318).
- 60. Revised course prerequisites, and description, Management (MGNT) 3300, "Production and Operations Management", (PRODUCTION/OPERATIONS MGNMNT 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hour, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2023 with the description changed to read ...capacity management, and inventory...techniques are applied.. (pages 319-320).
- 61. Revised course prerequisites, and description, Management (MGNT) 4650, "Organizational Change and Development", (ORGANIZATIONAL CHNG/DVLPMNT 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hour, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2023 with the description changed to read A study focuses on cyclical relationship between

learning...complementary emphasis... (pages 321-322).

- 62. Revised course prerequisites, and description, Management (MGNT) 4980, "Management Internship", (MGNT INTERNSHIP 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hour, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2023 with the description changed to read Graded "Satisfactory" or "Unsatisfactory". The application of skills related to the academic discipline of management in an employment situation. A written reflection and an employer evaluation is required. The internship can be taken only once. (pages 323-324).
- 63. Revised course prerequisites, and description, Marketing (MKTG) 4980, "Marketing Internship", (MARKETING INTERNSHIP 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hour, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2023 with the description changed to read Graded "Satisfactory" or "Unsatisfactory". The application of skills related to the academic discipline of management in an employment situation. A written reflection and an employer evaluation is required. The internship can be taken only once. (pages 325-326).
- 64. Revised course title and description, Business Administration (BUSA) 4900, "Strategic Management", (STRATEGIC MANAGEMENT 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hour, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2023 with the description changed to read Prerequisites: BUSA 2106, MKTG 3050, MGNT 3250, FIN 3350 with a grade of "C" or better and Senior Standing (within 30 semester hours of graduation). A capstone course required of business administration majors. This course utilizes management concepts and general management principles to integrate functions of business. (pages 327-329).
- 65. Revised course prerequisites, and description, International Business (IB) 4900, "International Business Strategies", (INTERNATIONAL BUS STRATEGIES 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hour, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2023. (pages 330-331).
- 66. Revised course title, prerequisites, and description, International Business (IB) 4980, "International Business Internship", (INTERNTNL BUSINESS INTERNSHIP 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hour, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2023 with the description changed to read Prerequisites: Faculty approval. Graded "Satisfactory" or "Unsatisfactory". The application of skills related to the academic discipline of management in an employment situation. A written reflection and an employer evaluation is required. The internship can be taken only once.. (pages 332-334).
- 67. Revised course description, Management (MGNT) 3250, "Management and Organization Behavior", (MGNT AND ORG BEHAVIOR 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hour, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2023. (pages 335-336).
- 68. Revised course title, prerequisites, and description, Management (MGNT) 4020, "Measuring and Rewarding Performance", (MEASURING/REWARDING PERFORMANC 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hour, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2023 with the description changed to read Prerequisite: MGNT 3250 with a grade of "C" or better. A study of measuring and rewarding performance. Topics include reward system development, total rewards perspective, financial and nonfinancial reward elements, employee engagement, performance appraisal, job analysis, job evaluation, and the implications of such topics within the context of entrepreneurship and current business trends. (pages 337-338).
- 69. Revised course title, and description, Management (MGNT) 3900, "Applied Entrepreneurship Skills", (APPLIED ENTREPRENEURSHIP SKILL 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hour, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2023 with the description changed to read Prerequisites: MGNT 3250, and MKTG 3050 with a grade of "C" or better. A study of the principles of entrepreneurship, combining theory and real-life examples, the course explores the psychological profile of entrepreneurial. (pages 339-340).
- 70. Revised course title, and description, Management (MGNT) 4200, "Leadership Theory and Skills", (LEADERSHIP THEORY & SKILLS 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hour, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2023 with the description changed to read Prerequisite: MGNT 3250 with a grade of "C" or better. A broad survey of leadership theory and an opportunity to develop practical leadership skills. Students will have the opportunity to assess their own leadership strengths and weaknesses in the context of their own career aspirations, as well as learn from interactions with practitioners. (pages 341-342).

Respectfully submitted,